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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 29 March, 2017 11:10 AM

To: 'Li, Clara-ZR'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value - Vehicle No.; SKD7756E  DOA: 15.03.2017  Our Ref.

67060102045G-001

Dear Clara,

The market value for SKD 7756E is $70K-75K (EST) as at March 2017.

Thank you. il

Best Regards,
Janice Lee (Ms) | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Li, Clara-ZR [mailto:Clara-ZR.Li@aig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 28 March, 2017 4:00 PM

Subject: Market Value - Vehicle No.: SKD7756E DOA: 15.03.2017 Our Ref: 67060102045G-001
Dear Sirs,

We would appreciate if you will kindly advise us of the Pre-Accident Value of the above vehicle.

We enclose for your perusal copy of the Vehicle Registration Card and Certificate of Entitlement, contents of which
are self-explanatory.

Please let us hear from you in this respect on an urgent basis.

Thank you.

lara |
idara Lt

1]

3

T
Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

Y= 0

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 8419 1767 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

J

Clara-ZR.Li@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient. you mus
ormation. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” comn and
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus of o
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

# __
From: Li, Clara-ZR <Clara-ZR.Li@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 March, 2017 4:00 PM
Subject: Market Value - Vehicle No.: SKD7756E  DOA: 15.03.2017  Our Ref:
67060102045G-001
Attachments: LTA Rebate.pdf

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

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(0791

20)

- 1 i \DA1AQ 17687 CAa +RRY RRRA
1 +(65)Y6419 1767 | Fax +(bo) b

7416

Clara-ZR.Li@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singépore NRIC
Owner ID: 6616H

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SKD7756E

\/ehicle to be Exported: No
Intended De-registration 5 a0 5017

Date:

Vehicle Make: AUDI

Vehicle Model: S5 4.2 FSI QU AT ABS D/AB HID SR 2DR
Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2008

Engine No.: CAU014729

Chassis No.: WAUZZZ8T29A034185
Maximum Power Output:260.0 kW (348 bhp)

Open Market Value: $64,392.00
Original Registration

Date: 24 Mar 2009 /{ O P 7 S/

First Registration Date: 24 Mar 2009
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $64,392.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry 23 Mar 2019
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount. $38,635.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 23 Mar 2019

COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)
CQOE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $4,889.00

COE Rebate Amount:  $979.00
Total Rebate Amount: $39,614.00

Message

Page | of |

®

Transfer of ownership or de-registration is not allowed for this vehicle. Please contact LTA at 1800-CALL LTA (1800-2255

582) for further assistance.

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Mar 2017

Land Transpor ‘.X'\u'::'u iy

Please read through the Privacy Statement, Terms of Use and Disclaimer.
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